From: Perez, Tamara

To: Celeste, Merry E

Cc: Meador, Robert C

Subject: RE: 434891 1 Alt US 19 S TRIP Agreement
Date: Thursday, May 3, 2018 3:43:59 PM
Merry,

This is a standard boilerplate language approved by Central Office legal and cannot be
edited/removed.

Tamara

From: Celeste, Merry E [mailto:mceleste@co.pinellas.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, May 3, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Perez, Tamara <Tamara.Perez@dot.state.fl.us>

Cc: Meador, Robert C <rmeador@co.pinellas.fl.us>
Subject: RE: 434891 1 Alt US 19 S TRIP Agreement

Good afternoon Tamara,

County Resolution 06-70 prohibits the County from indemnifying other parties in most situations
and is required to request in writing that FDOT remove the indemnification language in Section 14
of the agreement, or revise to reflect that each party be responsible for their own acts of
negligence.

Please advise if FDOT can make the requested change to the attached agreement.
Thank you,

Merry Celeste

Public Works

14 S. Ft. Harrison Ave., 4th Floor
727-464-3185

From: Perez, Tamara [mailto:Tamara.Perez@dot.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Meador, Robert C <rmeador@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Cc: Celeste, Merry E <mceleste@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Clark, Sara <Sara.Clark@dot.state.fl.us>; Bradley,
Kelli <Kelli.Bradley@dot.state.fl.us>; Chin, Ronald <Ronald.Chin@dot.state.fl.us>; Jacobs, Kenneth A
<kjacobs@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Subject: 434891 1 Alt US 19 S TRIP Agreement

Importance: High

Good afternoon Rob,

Attached is the updated agreement and exhibits for 434891 1 Alt US 19 S project.

Please review the agreement thoroughly and let me know if you have any questions and/or
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comments. After your review is complete and if you have no comments, please move forward
with having the agreement executed. Please have 2 executed agreements returned to me by

May 31, 2018.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Tamara Perez

Local Programs Coordinator

Florida Department of Transportation
11201 McKinley Drive, MS 7-350
Tampa, FL 33612

813-975-6428



